From: Lauren Carter

Sent: 16 November 2024 18:49

To: enquiries@historylinks.org.uk; historylinkscurator@btconnect.com
Subject: ancestor of survivors of The Nancy

Dear Ms. Mahoney,

I came across your name in a newspaper article about last year's 250th anniversary of the
crossing of The Nancy while doing research about the journey for my own genealogy and a
memoir that ['m starting to work on.

My 5th-great grandparents Anne/Nancy McKay and David Munro came across on this ship
as indentured servants. ['ve attached a copy of their contract (front and back) for your
interest.

They went on to leave the U.S. as Loyalists during the War of Independence and settled in
Canada, with my great-great-grandfather eventually becoming the first lighthouse keeper on
Manitoulin Island in Ontario.

For the memoir, I'm planning to do an Atlantic crossing in the next couple of years during the
rough winter weather to get a bit of a sense of what that might have been like (minus the
terribly extreme conditions they went through, of course!) and then making my way to
Dornoch.

I've been trying to trace where they might have come from in Scotland before arriving in
Ferryland and how their lives would have pushed them to make the decision to leave. Of
course I've been reading a lot about the political situation of the time, but I'd ultimately like to
attach them to the earth, so to speak, and pin-point as close as possible where they might have
lived.

If you have any insights or can direct me to any research sources that would help or if you
have information about the ship after its arrival in New York (the article said you'd be doing
some research while in New York), I would so appreciate your help.

Thanks very much, and all the best to you!

Lauren Carter

Lauren Carter

Find out about my books: www.laurencarter.ca
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"Each of us stands at one unique spot in the universe, at one moment in the
expanse of time, holding a blank piece of paper. This is where we begin." ~
Peter Turchi



Lauren Carter

Hi Lynne,

Thank you for sending this video! I am about to head out to my mom's to watch it with her.
She is a Chisholm. David and Ann's daughter Nancy, who was with them on the crossing and
was one of the few kids who survived (!), married a John Chisholm and we descend from that
line.

I'm grateful for this connection, and look forward to meeting in person one of these days. In
the meantime, if you happen to come across any resources that you think might be useful for
me in my hunt for Ann and David's story before they sailed, please don't hesitate to send
them along!

All the best to you, and happy holidays :)
Lauren
Lauren Carter
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Lauren Carter
Hi Lynne,

I found the video very moving and it also filled in some blanks for me. Happy to say, too, that
David and I have been emailing.

Yes, please do include it in your archive.
Happy holidays!

Lauren
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